Cell:  519-365-5376
ENBR’DGE Technical Manager Email: Richard.wathy@enbridge.com P.O. Box 2001
Regulatory Applications EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com 50 Keil Drive N.
Regulatory Affairs Chatham, Ontario, N7M 5M1
Canada

VIA RESS and EMAIL

July 25, 2024

Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Nancy Marconi:

Re: EB-2022-0094 - Ontario Energy Board (OEB)
System Access Proceeding — Contestable Work Agreement

In accordance with the May 12, 2024, OEB Decision on Settlement Proposal and
Order, Enbridge Gas is writing to inform the OEB that parties to the settlement have
reached an agreement on the form of the Contestable Work Agreement.

Should you have any questions on this matter please contact the undersigned.

Sincerely,

Lriohard a/a%;,,

Richard Wathy

Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications
cc:  David Stevens, Aird & Berlis LLP

Tania Persad, Enbridge Gas
EB-2022-0094 Intervenors



